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SECTION SF-30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES for Amendment A00001-QUESTIONS

The following have been added by full text:

1.

Can you clarify the set aside of the solicitation? On the SF 1449, the indication is for an
SDVOSB on the top, VOSB in the narrative section, and throughout there are references for
Small Business Set Aside. Thus the question is will the solicitation be set aside for SDVOSBs?

RESPONSE: The solicitation will be set aside for Veteran Owned Small Business.

Do you require hard copies of the solicitation in addition to the e-mailed copy or will e-mailed
responses suffice?

RESPONSE: Addendum to FAR 52.212-1 Instruction to Offerors-Commerical Items
paragraph I, the contractor has the choice of either submitting their proposals by email,
fax, or hardcopy (Mail/FEDEX).

Will VA allow "or equal" lenses to the Transition lens? Transitions are a brand name, while the
generic lens type is photochromatic lenses, which embody the entire group of lenses which
change from light to dark. Can VA change the nomenclature to Photochromatic?

RESPONSE: The attachments of the SOW and Schedule have been updated with the
correct term throughout both documents, where the word “Transition” has been updated to
show “Photochromatic”.

Will the dispensing fee encompass all fitting requirements for the station, or is VA indicating
that only one fitter is needed at each station (though the volumes demonstrate more than one
may be required).

RESPONSE: The SOW in section On-Site Fitters (opticians) 5™ paragraph after the
working hours for each location. Huntington VAMC, WV 1 FITTER; Murfreesboro VAMC, TN1
FITTER; Nashville VAMC, TN2 FITTERS; Mountain Home VAMC, TN 1 FITTER; Louisville VAMC,
KY1 FITTER; Lexington VAMC, KY2 FITTERS; Chattanooga CBOC-1 FITTER

(End of Summary of Changes)




